1/26/99 3:44:49 PM
.Page T
1

Bill

Received: 01/25/99

LRB-2007

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Wanted: As time permits

For: Administration-Budget 4-8259

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Received By: grantpr
Identical to LRB:
By/Representing: Hummert

Drafter: grantpr

May Contact: Alt. Drafters:
Subject: Higher Education - tech. college Extra Copies: MDK
Topic:
DOA...... Hummert - Telecommunications retraining program
Instructions:
See Attached
Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed Typed Proofed Submitted Jacketed Required
/? grantpr jgeller State
01/25/99 01/26/99
/1 Ipaasch Irb_docadmin
01/26/99 01/26/99
FE Sent For:

<END>



1/25/99 5:09:37 PM
JPage 1

+

Bill

Received: 01/25/99

LRB-2007

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Received By: grantpr

Wanted: As time permits Identical to LRB:

For: Administration-Budget 4-8259 By/Representing: Hummert
This file may be shown to any legislator: NO Drafter: grantpr

May Contact: Alt. Drafters:

Subject: Higher Education - tech. college Extra Copies: MDK
Topic:

DOA:.......Hummert - Telecommunications retraining program

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

Vers. Drafted

/? grantpr

FE Sent For:

Reviewed Typed Proofed Submitted Jacketed

Required

I his (A !'aé bl
° :

S

<END>



G;'ant, Peter

From: Hummert, Joshua

Sent: Monday, January 25, 1999 3:52 PM
To: Grant, Peter

Cc: Miller, Steve

Subject: New drafting request...

The goevernor’s office swore they sent this over here weeks ago, but what it comes down to is I didn’t see this request
until I got a fax this afternoon. I would like to ask for language to be drafted that extends the sunset date of the
telecommunications retraining board (38.42(6)) to June 30, 2000. The date at 20.292(1)(gt) will also need to be changed
to June 30, 2000.

I have a question regarding 38.42(4), though. Would you foresee any difficulties or problems in adding language along
the lines of "the board may assess fees as necessary to fund retraining grants in FY2000"? If it is too difficult to
formulate language allowing the board to assess new fees, I think it has enough authority to make it through the next year.

Thanks, and once again sorry about the late notice,
Josh
Joshua Hummert

WI Dept. of Administration
(608) 264-8259
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The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assem-
bly, do enact as follows:

SECTION #.

[rev: 6/2/98 1999DF02DOA(fm)]



Section'#. 20.292 (1) (gt) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.292 (1) (gt) Telecommunications retraining. All moneys received under s. 38.42 (4) to fund
telecommunications retraining grants under s. 38.42 (5). This paragraph does not apply after June

30,4999 zoeoV

History: 1971 c. 125; 1971 c. 154 ss. 6, 80; 1971 c. 211, 215, 228, 307; 1973 c. 90; 1975 c. 39, 224; 1977 c. 29; 1979
c. 34; 1981 ¢. 20, 93; 1983 a. 22 s. 6; 1983 a. 370; 1985 a. 29 ss. 278m to 281m, 3202 (55); 1987 a. 27, 399; 1989 a.
31, 102, 122, 335, 336, 359; 1991 a. 32, 39; 1993 a. 16, 377, 399, 491, 496; 1995 a. 27, 225, 228; 1997 a. 27.
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X
Section #. 38.42 (4) of the statutcs is Wmﬂ—gﬁ)ﬂmd amended to read:
et
Oy

A consortium of telecommunications companies shall agree to
contribute $3,000,000 to the telecommunications retraining fund over a 3—year period beginning on

do noresase

July 20, 1994. If the retraining fund is depleted within 3 years and if requested by the telecommu- & ( )
c

nications retraining board, the consortium shall contribute up to an additional $1 ,000,000./@1;:‘315
A

contributed under this subsection shall be credited to the appfopriation under s. 20.292 (1) (gt).

History: 1993 a. 496.

X
see. 2 R () (h)
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Section #. 38.42 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

v

PARSYEN

38.42 (6) SUNSET. This section does not apply after June 30, 1992/

History: 1993 a. 496.
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State of Wisconsin
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DOA...... Hummert — Telecommunications retraining program

For 1999-01 BUDGET — NoOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT ..; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EDUCATION

HIGHER EDUCATION

Current law directs the technical college system board to administer, or
contract for the administration of, the telecommunications retraining program.
Under the program, which is funded by contributions from telecommunications
companies, certain telecommunications industry workers are eligible to receive
grants for retraining. Under current law, the program expires at the end of the
1998-99 fiscal year. ‘

This bill extends the expiration date of the program to June 30, 2000, and
requires additional contributions from telecommunications companies if the
telecommunications retraining board determines that additional contributions are
necessary. :

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.292 (1) (gt) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 1

20.292 (1) (gt) Telecommunications retraining. All moneys received under s.
38.42 (4) to fund telecommunications retraining grants under s. 38.42 (5). This
paragraph does not apply after June 30, 1889 2000.

SECTION 2. 38.42 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

38.42 (4) RETRAINING FUND. (a) A consortium of telecommunications companies
shall agree to contribute $3,000,000 to the telecommunications retraining fund ovér
a 8—year period beginning on July 20, 1994. If the retraining fund is depleted within
3 years and if requested by the telecommunications retraining board, the consortium
shall contribute up to an additional $1,000,000.

(¢) Moneys contributed under this subsection shall be credited to the
appropriation under s. 20.292 (1) (gt).

SECTION 8. 38.42 (4) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

38.42 (4) (b) If the telecommunicalions retraining board determines that
additional contributions from telecommunications companies are necessary to fund
grants awarded under this section in the 19992000 fiscal year, the consortium shall
contribute additional amounts determined by the tclecommunications retraining
board.

SECTION 4. 38.42 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

38.42 (6) SunseT. This section dpes not apply after June 30, 1999 2000.

(END)



